From: "Larry M. Moore" <LMMoore@tarrantcountytx.gov>
Date: February 25, 2019 at 5:09:02 PM CST

To:

Subject: FW: New policy

Sarry that | was slow in getting this to you, but this is the new Grand Jury Policy that we discussed last week. It is effective immediately. Thank you.

Larry

Larry M. Moore

Chief, Criminal Division

Tarrant County Criminal District Attorney’s Office
401 West Belknap Street

Fort Worth, Texas 76196

Phone 817-884-1673

Fax 817-884-3333

Immoore@tarrantcountytx.gov

New Tarrant County Criminal District Attorney’s Office Policy Regarding Grand Jury Defense Presentations:

Code of Criminal Procedure Article 20.04 provides that defendants and their attorneys may only address the Grand Jury if approved by the State’s attorney. Pursuant to that authority, the defense attormey will only be allowed to
address the Grand Jury in the form of a sworn affidavit or affidavits, executed by a person or persons with personal knowledge of the facts alleged in the affidavits. The affidavits will be provided to the Grand Jurors when the
case Is presented by the State. Defendants wishing to testify may still do so.
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